PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MINUTES - 17 NOVEMBER 2022

Present:	Councillor Terry (Chair); Councillors Ayub (in place of Councillor Page), Brock, Mitchell and Sultan (in place of Councillor Lovelock).
Also Present:	Teresa Kaine Alison McNamara (National Education Union) (for items 8-10), Miriam Palfrey (UNISON) (for items 8-10) and Shella Smith.

Apologies: Councillors Lovelock and Page.

8. MINUTES

The Minutes of the meetings held on 14 July 2022 were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

9. PROCEEDINGS OF THE LOCAL JOINT FORUM

The Chief Executive submitted the proceedings of the Local Joint Forum meeting held on 11 October 2022.

10. REVIEW OF THE COUNCIL'S EMPLOYMENT POLICIES

The Assistant Director of HR and Organisational Development submitted a report, presenting two Employment Policies which had been reviewed jointly and agreed with the Joint Trade Unions. The following documents were attached to the report:

- Appendix A Employment Stability Agreement
- Appendix B Trade Union Facilities Agreement
- Appendix C Annual Leave Policy
- Appendix D Equality Impact Assessment

The report explained that the Employment Stability Agreement had not been reviewed since 2011 and had been updated to reflect current best practice and process. The Trade Union Facilities Agreement had not been reviewed since 2009 and the updated document include current job titles and amendments to the corporate policy template. The Annual Leave Policy had been amended following the national agreement for Local Government Services staff which had been confirmed on 2 November 2022. This included one additional day's annual leave, regardless of current entitlement or length of service for all relevant staff from April 2023. The current policy would continue to apply until 31 March 2023.

The report explained that all employment policies had now been reviewed by the HR and Organisational Development team, following consultation and negotiation with the Joint Trade Unions. A communications plan was in place to communicate the revised policies to managers and employees.

Resolved:

(1) That the following revised HR policies, as set out in in Appendices A, B and C to the report, be approved:

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MINUTES - 17 NOVEMBER 2022

- Employment Stability Agreement;
- Trade Union Facilities Agreement;
- Annual Leave Policy;
- (2) That the Equality Impact Assessment of the policy reviews be noted, as set out in Appendix D to the report.

10. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

Resolved:

That pursuant to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) members of the press and public be excluded during consideration of the following items, as it was likely that there would be disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended) to that Act.

11. REDUNDANCY, EARLY RETIREMENT AND SPECIAL SEVERANCE PAYMENT COSTS - 1 APRIL 2022 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 2022

The Assistant Director of HR and Organisational Development submitted a report, which provided a monitoring statement of all termination costs that had been incurred due to employees leaving the Council on either early retirement or redundancy grounds between 1 April 2022 and 30 September 2022. There had been no early retirements on the grounds of efficiency during this period. Termination costs that had been incurred due to employees leaving the Council on redundancy grounds between 1 October 2021 and 31 March 2021 were attached to the report at Appendix 1. The report also included a summary of Special Severance Payments made within the same period and details were attached at Appendix 2 to the report.

Resolved

- (1) That it be noted that the total termination costs incurred due to employees leaving the Council on redundancy grounds between 1 April 2022 and 30 September 2022 was £499,080;
- (2) That it be noted that the total Special Severance Payments incurred between 1 April 2022 and 30 September 2022 was £95,207.

(Exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1 and 2).

(The meeting commenced at 6.30pm and closed at 6.40pm).